

# CADEBY ANNUAL PARISH MEETING

HELD 13<sup>TH</sup> MAY 2016 6.30 PM

CADEBY CHURCH HALL

## MINUTES

THOSE PRESENT; DENIS WINTERBOTTOM, (CHAIRMAN), JONATHAN LANE, IAN SMITH, SIMON FREEMAN, DISTRICT COUNCILLOR COOK, MIKE and HILARY KENEFECK

16-01 Apologies for Absence; Dr .Steven Morgan

16-02 The minutes of the meeting 29<sup>th</sup> May 2015 were approved and signed

16-03 Matters Arising from the Previous Meeting; None

16-04 Request from Mrs C Evans for Funding for Bunting for Village use. The email had been circulated regarding this matter. The item had been received too late for inclusion on the May APC agenda. Mrs wished to ask the PC for funding for a quantity of re-useable bunting for use at Cadeby community events

Action; The item would be placed on the agenda for the next PC meeting and in the meantime the Chairman would discuss with Mrs. Evans.

16-05 Request for Funding for flowers for Mrs Baxter. The email had been circulated regarding this matter. The item had been received too late for inclusion on the May APC agenda. Mrs. Evans asked the Cadeby PC to fund a bouquet to present to Mrs. Baxter on the occasion of her 90<sup>th</sup> birthday at Cadeby Fete.

Action; The Chairman would discuss the matter with Mrs. Evans and the item would be included on the next PC meeting.

16-06 Any Other Business None

The meeting closed at 6.50pm